XENOPHON 
2.3 Playing Pieces. The Leader and Supreme Leader symbols are in each others' places. The Siege Train and Supply Train symbols are in each others' places. 
2.11, Map Clarifications (correction): Taxila is in hex 2443 (not Bucephala). 
11.1 Levies (clarification): a player may levy any type of Satrapy unit (including fleets). 
Treasury Chart (omission) Elephants cost 5 to recruit and 1 to maintain. 
11.11 Levies (clarification). The Satrapy Control Chart shows only the number (not the type) of units which may be levied per Satrapy. In Xenophon, players may levy any type of unit available from a particular Satrapy. 
Xenophon questions: 
q: If a players plays one or more agent stratagems and the opponent plays an equal number of treachery stratagems, does the phasing player still roll on the diplomacy chart on the "0" column or is it as if no diplomacy attempt was made at all? 
a: Roll on the "0" column. 
q: If a fleet with an invasion force attacks a coastal hex and takes losses requiring destruction of units and retreat of others, can the fleet be taken as a loss and the land unit(s) retreat overland ? 
a: Yes. Note this is only on a coastal hex, not all sea. 
q: Would it make a difference if the attack was made from a coastal hex rather than an all-sea hex ? 
a: No. 
q: If the Expedition stratagem is played, can the opposing player move the diplomacy attempt to the 1 column with an agent stratagem or can agents only be used against other agents ? 
a: Expedition is treated just as a stronger Agent, not otherwise different. 
q: If a satrapy becomes neutral, the rules state that units outside of the satrapy that are in a city are not removed. Are they considered neutral or still a part of the players force? 
a: They are neutral. If attacked, then this triggers belligerency for their satrapy. The idea behind this rule is that it represents conquests, so even if a satrapy becomes neutral, it retains cities it has taken. 
q: Can fleet units be part of a "force" with land units? For example, can I use a stack of land units and a fleet and march along the coast (not naval transport) to attack enemy units using the fleets combat factors? 
a: Yes. 
q: If a force attacks a enemy stack in a city and does not eliminate them, can it attack again if it has enough operations points? 
a: Yes. See 17.25 
q: Can a leader alone attempt to withdraw from combat - or is it captured when an enemy unit attempts battle. 
a: Yes. 
q: Another follow up question-about to start the big battle between Cyrus and Antarxes (personal combat resulted in a tie), my question is : Can there be more than one terrain bonus for a defender? For instance, attacker crossing a river attacking into a city. 
a: Nope--see 17.74(5), although this could have been made more clear. 
q:Are there any limitations on fleets crossing the Dardanelles straits ? 
a: No (given the game scale it's not worth an extra rule). 
New Rule: 
The Levy Value of a satrapy is reduced by "1" for a satrapy which has no enemy units within its borders. Its full value is used only when it has one or more enemy units located within its borders. For ex: Scythia would have a Levy value of 2 (as on the chart) if there were a stack of enemy units within its borders; this would be reduced to 1 if that stack were to be eliminated, move out, etc. Satrapies which are reduced to 0 Levy value may levy 1 unit on even numbered turns. 
(The idea behind this rule is to reduce what can sometimes be considerable replacements in the game; you get full Levy Value if an enemy unit is in the Satrapy as this represents local response to invasion. You can retrofit it onto Charlemagne) 
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Q? If a players plays one or more agent stratagems and the opponent plays an equal number of treachery stratagems, does the phasing player still roll on the diplomacy chart on the "0" column or is it as if no diplomacy attempt was made at all? 
A. Roll on the ì0î column. 
Q? If a fleet with an invasion force attacks a coastal hex and takes losses requiring destruction of units and retreat of others, can the fleet be taken as a loss and the land unit(s) retreat overland ? 
Q. Yes. Note this is only on a coastal hex, not all sea. 
Would it make a difference if the attack was made from a coastal hex rather than an all-sea hex ? 
A, No. 
Q? If the Expedition stratagem is played, can the opposing player move the diplomacy attempt to the 1 column... 
A.Yes. 
Q? ...with an agent stratagem or can agents only be used against other agents ? 
A. Expedition is treated just as a stronger Agent, not otherwise different. 
